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Grant, Peter

From: Richards, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2003 10:35 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: Phyiscal Education Legislation
Peter,

That is fine. That is what | was trying to get at---so{mds great to me.
Thanks a bundle.

Michael Richards
Aide to Senator Kanavas

From: Grant, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2003 10:32 AM
To: Richards, Mike

Subject: RE: Phyiscal Education Legislation

Yes, in fact | am working on it right now. Since you asked, I'm kind of hung up on "curricular oriented class." Would it
be better to require that the pupil earn an equivalent number of credits in an academic subject? In other words, current
law now requires 1.5 credits in PE. If those credits are satisfied by participating in a sport, the pupil would have to earn
an additional 1.5 credits in the subjects listed in s. 118.33 (1) (a) 1. or 2. of the statutes.

From: Richards, Mike

Sent:  Wednesday, July 02, 2003 10:28 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Phyiscal Education Legislation

Peter,

I am curious to see if you received a copy of what we would like to see drafted for the physical education
requirement. If you have not, or if you have questions, please let me know!

MICHAEL D. RICHARDS

Joint Committee on Finance Staffer
Office of State Senator Ted Kanavas
33rd Senate District

(608) 266-9174
Mike.Richards@legis.state.wi.us
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Fe rﬁary 18, 2003 = Introduced by Representativdg PETTIS,
Roy, HINEg“and to Committee

NE, VAN
ucation.

AN ACT ¢ ci}eaé 118.33 (1) (e) of the statutes; relating to: granting high school

credit for extracurricular sports.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires a high school pupil to earn 1.5 credits in physical
education in order to be eligible for a high school diploma. This bill authorizes a
school board to grant a pupil credit in phys1cal educatlon for part1c1pat1ng in an
extracurricular sport if the sport is weaieh : .

rhysieal-edueation. s X)

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v'd

SECTION 1. 118.33 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
118.33 (1) (e) A school board may grant a pupil credit in physical education

under par. (a) 1. for participating in an extracurricular sport if the sport is vetelred

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.



2003 — 2004 Legislature -2- LRB-1391/1

PG:cjs:pg
ASSEMBLY BILL 68 SECTION 2
1 (1) This act first applies to high school diplomas granted on the effective date

2 of this subsection.

3 (END)
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Emery, Lynn

From: Pfaff, Bruce

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2003 10:29 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-2940/1 Topic: Exemption from physical ed if involved in sport

It has been requested by <Pfaff, Bruce> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-2940/1 Topic: Exemption from physical ed if involved in sport



